LEXINGTON DIVISION OF POLICE

150 East Main Street « Lexington, KY 40507 + (859) 258-3600

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: Chief Ronnie Bastin
Division of Police

DATE: November 28, 2012

RE: Emerson Network Power Contract — Uninterruptable Power Supply (Battery
Replacement)

Please find attached Emerson Network Power Renewal Contract for service of the uninterruptible
power system that backs up Communications and Police Headquarters.

Emerson Network Power is a sole source vendor, in which, the battery replacement for the
unmnterruptable power supply (UPS) is purchased. The uninterruptable power supply located in the
main computer room to the E911 Center is responsible for providing power to the Division of Police
server farm, AS400, radio voting receivers and E911 equipment in the event of a power failure. The
UPS is designed to hold power up for the aforementioned equipment until the emergency generator
starts and delivers the necessary power for the equipment to continue operating until normal power
is restored. The attached contract is for one (1) year, December 2012 — December 2013.

Upon approval and signing, please forward a signed copy to the Chief’s Office. Cost of contract is
fully budgeted. :

- Ronnie Bastin -
Chief of Police

RB/rmh
Attachment

cc: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety

An Equal Opportunily Employer



